
Tender: Bid Ref. No : IIITB/FCLTY-001/2022, Tender for “Security Services”, 

Q&A of Pre-Bid Meeting Dated 31.01.2022 

 

1. Is National festival holidays included in quote? 

Ans : Please include National Holiday payment in relieving charges 

 

2. What is duration of the work? 

Ans: 8 Hours/Shift 

 

3. Is EMD & Processing Fee exempted against submission of MSME? 

Ans: Yes, EMD & Processing Fees are exempted against submission of MSME. However, if you 

are successful in Tender and awarded the tender, security deposit to be paid before agreement. 

 

4. What is selection Procedure? 

Ans: Tenderer should qualify technically and commercially L1. 

 

5. If Ex-Servicemen guard provided what is the Salary? How commercial bid will be evaluated? 

Ans : Bids are evaluated based on commercially L1  

 

 


